Mark Carroll

Profile

Mark Carroll APM has been President and CEO of the Police Association of SA (PASA) since 2008 and President of the Police Federation of Australia (PFA) since 2014. A graduate of the University of Adelaide, Mark is highly regarded as a skilled negotiator and strategic thinker. In recent years Mark has emerged as a powerful advocate in the mental health space. He is passionately committed to education, awareness and the eradication of stigma and has led the development and implementation of a compelling, national mental health program for police officers and their families. Mark was awarded life membership of PASA in 2015, life membership of the PFA in 2020 and the Australian Police Medal in 2018.

Employment History

President and CEO at Police Association of SA

April 2008 — Present

Police Officer at SAPOL

August 1985 — September 1997

Assistant Secretary at Police Association of South Australia

1999 - 2008

Education

Bachelor of Arts (Major Labour Studies), University of Adelaide 2005

Course 4/85, Police Academy

August 1985 — August 1986

Year 12 P.E.B., Marion High School

1979 - 1983

Labour Education Program, Michigan State University

2005

Force Science Certification Course, Force Science Institute Chicago

2019

Directors Course, Australian Institute of Company Directors

2014 — January 2021

Board Positions

National Police Memorial

2014 — Present

Director

Police Club Inc

April 2008 — Present

Details

0417 876 732

carrollforpasapresident@gmail.com

Links

LinkedIn Twitter

Website

Skills

Ability to Work in a Team

Ability to Multitask

Customer Service

Ability to Work Under

Pressure

Problem Solving

Leadership

Good time management

Strategic

Communication and

Negotiation

Government Relations

Media Relations

President

SA Branch of the Police Federation of Australia

April 2008 — Present

ANZCoPP

September 2014 — Present

Australia and New Zealand Council of Police Profession

Board Member

Police Home Loans Py Ltd

September 2014 — January 2021

Director

Police Superannuation Board of SA

January 2021 — January 2021

Director

Police Association of SA

April 2008 — Present

President

Police Federation of Australia

September 2014 — Present

President

■ Licenses & Certifications

Member Australian Institute of Company Directors

December 2014 — Present

Professional Member of Institute of Public Administration Australia (IPAA SA)

April 2008 — Present

Member Australian Labour & Employment Relations Association SA

July 1997 — Present